

# Predrag Puharic

Bosnia and Herzegovina

 ppuharic@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/predrag-puharic](https://www.linkedin.com/in/predrag-puharic)

## Summary

A long time IT professional and lecturer in the fields of cybercrime, information security and on-line safety. Experienced Windows and Google G Suite administrator.

Very involved in protecting and educating children in the field of on-line safety and currently a member of UNICEF's Group for Promotion and Protection of Children's Rights in Bosnia and Herzegovina.

During my professional experience I provided feedback for the various products during beta testing:

Google Gmail invited beta tester - Google

Windows Insider - Microsoft

Beta tester for Live Technologies – Microsoft

Beta tester for Norton 360 Security Suite - Symantec

## Experience

### Chief Information Security Officer

FKKSS

May 2001 - Present (19 years 7 months +)

### Google GSuite for Education Administrator

Pharmaceutical faculty, University of Sarajevo

Apr 2018 - Present (2 years 8 months +)

- Implementing and configuring GSuite for Education
- Implementing Google Classroom as part of digital learning services
- Providing education and training for faculty staff

### Lecturer

High Judicial and Prosecutorial Council of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Feb 2018 - Present (2 years 10 months +)

Delivering education on topic of "Forms of conducting organized crime through the use of information technologies" within the project "Strengthening Prosecutorial Capacities in the Criminal Justice System"

Delivering education on topics of "Budapest Convention" and "Contemporary trends in cyber crime and their influence on organised crime" within the project "Strengthening Prosecutorial Capacities in the Criminal Justice System"

### Expert Lecturer for Lifelong Education Programmes

University of Sarajevo

Jan 2017 - Present (3 years 11 months +)

- New Trends in Data Protection - Corporate Security and Protection (Faculty / Microsoft)
- First Responder and Digital Crime Scene - CSI (MIA of Una-Sana Canton & Tuzla Canton / Faculty)
- Prevention and Reaction / Children On-Line Safety - Security in Educational Institutions (MoE Una-Sana Canton / Faculty)
- SchoolCOP Software and SARA Model - Security in Educational Institutions (MoE Una-Sana Canton / Faculty)
- Windows Security & Forensics - Digital Forensics and Information Security (Microsoft / Faculty)
- Windows Forensics - Digital Forensics and Information Security (Microsoft / Faculty)
- Risk Prevention in Urban Environment - Planning for a Security Incident (University "Ss. Cyril and Methodius" / Faculty)



## Director

Criminal Policy Research Centre - CPRC

Jan 2018 - Jan 2020 (2 years 1 month)



## Consultant

Save the Children Western Balkans

Dec 2018 - Dec 2018 (1 month)

School servers security handbook



## Consultant

Save the Children Western Balkans

Nov 2018 - Nov 2018 (1 month)

Assessment of school servers security



## Consultant

Save the Children Western Balkans

Oct 2018 - Oct 2018 (1 month)

Developing Guidelines for ICT industry for combating sexual abuse of children



## National data collection expert

UNDP

Mar 2018 - Jun 2018 (4 months)

- Analysis of the current chain of communication with regard to collection of data on transited/temporary imported or exported/confiscated/sequestered firearms, ammunition and explosives;
- Developing a procedure on data collection on transited/temporary imported or exported/confiscated/sequestered firearms, ammunition and explosives;
- Developing a procedure on tasking and coordination in the event of transited/temporary imported or exported/confiscation/sequestration of firearms, ammunition and explosives;
- Developing and deliver seven one-day trainings to up to 150 BP BIH staff on the two procedures



## Lecturer

## UNICEF

2017 - 2017 (1 year)

Lecturer in Workshops with Information Technology Teachers in Primary Schools

## Lecturer

Faculty of Criminal Justice, Criminology and Security Studies, University of Sarajevo

2009 - 2017 (9 years)

Coauthored Curriculum and lectured courses:

- Investigating Cyber Crime (year IV )
- Cyber Crime (year IV)
- Computer Applications in Law Enforcement Agencies (year IV)

## Consultant

RSG & Antena Sarajevo (Former RSG1) Radio

2011 - 2011 (1 year)

Planning and implementing IT Security and radio automatisisation system

## Consultant

Faculty of Law, University of Sarajevo

2011 - 2011 (1 year)

Web and communication platform

## Education

### Faculty for Criminal Justice, Criminology and Security Studies

Gratuated, Criminal Investigation and Forensics

1996 - Present

### Cranfield University

Chevening Fellowship - Cyber Security

2020 - Present

Fellowship provides fellows with an understanding of policy and legislative approaches in cyber security and its implications for national security, commercial opportunity, crime prevention, and the right to privacy.

The fellowship focus on:

Cyber threats, including: the threat landscape, threat and risk assessment, the implications for national security, and the relevance of internet governance structures; and the protection of critical national infrastructure;

The economics of online business, cyber security consumer awareness and consumer protection, technology adoption challenges, the relevance of open source, and effective technology adoption by consumers;

Cyber-crime and internet law, including the economic impact of cyber-crime, domestic and international approaches to countering cyber-crime, internet law, law enforcement concerns, privacy concerns, the use and abuse of social media, and accountability in cyberspace;

## Licenses & Certifications

 **Information and Communication Technology Forensics Investigation - CEIB/SEPTIA**

 **Undercover Investigator Certificate - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs (OJP) - ICITAP**

 **Microsoft ISA Server - Logosoft d.o.o.**

 **Computational Thinking - Microsoft**

 **Data Analysis with Excel - Microsoft**

 **Getting Started with Microsoft PowerShell - Microsoft**

 **Getting Started with Windows 10 for IT Professionals - Microsoft**

 **Introduction to Programming with Python - Microsoft**

 **Microsoft Sway In Education - Microsoft**

 **Networking Fundamentals - Microsoft**

 **Planning for a Security Incident - Microsoft**

 **Security Fundamentals - Microsoft**

 **SQL Database Fundamentals - Microsoft**

 **Understanding Active Directory - Microsoft**

 **What's New in Windows Server 2016 - Microsoft**

 **Windows 10 Deployment: Tips and Tricks from Microsoft IT** - Microsoft

 **Windows Security & Forensics** - Microsoft

 **Windows Server Administration Fundamentals** - Microsoft

 **Windows 10 Security in Real Life** - Microsoft

## **Skills**

Research • Teaching • Information Security Management • Information Technology • Microsoft Windows Server • Criminal Investigations • Technical Support • Operating Systems • Process Improvement